

LSU Student Bar Association
Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 27, at 6:30 p.m.
Room 303



1. Call to Order at 6:30
2. Roll Call
 - a. Members
 - i. Trenton Ball—Executive President
 - ii. Leah Brett—Executive Vice President
 - iii. Andree Comeaux—Executive Secretary
 - iv. Russ Stutes—Executive Treasurer
 - v. Jack Zeringue—Executive Director of Programming
 - vi. Patrick Geddes —3L Class President
 - vii. Caity Cline—3L Vice President
 - viii. Jana Robinson—3L Class Secretary
 - ix. Alexandra Zaunbrecher—3L Class Representative
 - x. Caroline Darwin—3L Class Representative
 - xi. Sara Kuebel —2L President
 - xii. Audrey Gitz—2L Vice President
 - xiii. Margaret Viator—2L Class Secretary
 - xiv. Tyler DeAgano—2L Class Representative
 - xv. Derek Hoffman—2L Class Representative
 - xvi. Devin Vallier – 1L Class President
 - xvii. Ellie Kousoulas – 1L Class Vice President
 - xviii. Aaron Koenck – Section 1 Representative
 - xix. Meagan Johnson – Section 2 Representative
 - xx. Brooke Delaune – Section 3 Representative
 - b. Absent Members
 - i. Caity
 - c. Quorum
 - i. Quorum has been established
3. Public Input
4. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the Minutes
 - a. Motion to adopt the minutes will be picked up in Old Minutes
5. Funding Requests
 - a. Katy Hazlip requested funding of \$104.50 on behalf of Christian Legal Society for pizza for 40 people from Domino's
 - i. They had 37 people show up at the last meeting, and they are anticipating 40 people

- ii. Motion by Sara to expend up to \$104.50 from the inside account for pizza for the CLS
 - 1. Seconded by Meagan
 - 2. Motion passes unopposed
 - b. Funding Requests will have a different method in the future
- 6. Committee Reports
 - a. ABA Student Representative
 - b. Academics Committee
 - i. A panel will be next week for 1Ls
 - c. Athletics Committee
 - i. The Golf Tournament will be happening soon
 - d. Elections Committee
 - e. Ethics Committee
- 7. Executive Officer Reports
 - a. President
 - i. SBA officer transitions need to happen individually between old and new officers sometime this week
 - ii. SBA Endowed Scholarship is a 50 percent match by anything we choose to expend.
 - 1. We will wait for everyone to be here since it is such a large vote.
 - 2. The attorney who began this offered to match 50 percent until the account reaches \$20,000
 - 3. When that number is reached, the account will be permanent.
 - 4. Motion by Derek to expend up to \$5,700 from the outside account to reach the \$20,000 mark for this account.
 - a. Seconded by Sara
 - b. (this will require a later evote)
 - iii. We need to make a funding request for finals snacks
 - 1. Motion by Sara to expend up to \$450 from the inside account for finals snacks
 - a. Seconded by Margaret
 - b. Motion passes unopposed
 - iv. Legislative preview – we need to people to go
 - v. Our last meeting for SBA is today Monday, March 28
 - 1. Trenton says thank and talks about transitions
 - b. Vice President
 - i. Dean Alexander has been contacted along with other off campus individuals
 - ii. 9 people have committed
 - iii. We need more student volunteers
 - iv. We cannot give gifts
 - v. Trenton, Andree, Alexandra, and Meagan offered to volunteer
 - c. Secretary
 - i. End of Year SBA night out will be at the Merchant
 - ii. SBA Office Clean Up will be right after meeting
 - d. Treasurer

- i. Account Balances
 - 1. Inside – \$17, 827.60
 - a. Note the finals snacks will come out of this
 - 2. Outside –\$ 25, 933.99
 - e. Programming Director
 - i. The theme for Friday’s GIF is M from 10 PM- 12 AM at Uncle Earl’s and will be the last GIF before the end of the years party
- 8. Class Officer Reports
 - a. 3L Class
 - i. Assault and flattery will be April 8
 - ii. Patrick relays the message that there is a request for \$51.82 to reimburse for posters and coveralls
 - iii. We need to set up a better accounting system for this next year since we require 14 days notice in advance
 - iv. We will set up a square and checks will be made out to “Student Bar Association”
 - v. Motion by Patrick to reimburse from the outside account for assault and flattery \$51.82
 - 1. Seconded by Sara
 - 2. Motion passes unopposed
 - vi. Motion by Patrick to expend up to \$200 from the outside account for Assault and Flattery committee dinner and drinks
 - 1. Seconded by Sara
 - 2. Motion passes unopposed
 - b. 2L Class
 - i. Barrister’s t-shirts are on sale
 - c. 1L Class
 - i. Family Weekend was a success!
- 9. Old Business
 - a. Motion to adopt the minutes from last week by Sara
 - i. Seconded by Alexandra
 - ii. Motion passes unopposed
- 10. New Business
- 11. Adjournment at 7:17
 - a. Motion to adjourn by Sara
 - i. Seconded by Jana
 - ii. Motion Passed unopposed

Note: Student Bar Association reserves the right to enter into Executive Session, if needed, in accordance with R.S. 42:16 et seq.